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From: Ortiz, Michael R <OrtizMR@state.gov> !RELEASE IN FULL! 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, May 26,2016 5:48PM 

CT <CT@state.gov> 
CT_CVE-Team <CT_CVE-Team@state.gov> 

CVE Strategy Roll Out Documents 
Attach: CVE INSTITUTIONALIZATION WITHIN THE DEP ARTMENT.msg 

All- Thank you again to everyone who contributed to yesterday's CVE strategy roll out. This was truly a team effort and 
it was very impressive to be a part of. I know you have received a number of the documents used for yesterday's roll 
out, but we thought it would be helpful to send them to you in one email. Below, you'll find links to Justin's remarks at 
GW, the State-USAID Strategy, the Fact Sheet and my post on Medium. I have also attached the ALDAC. 

Justin's GWU Remarks: http://www.state.gov/j/ct/rls/rm/257726.htm 
State-USAID Strategy: http:ljwww .state.gov /documents/ organization/25 7913. pdf 
Fact Sheet: http:ijwww.state.gov/j/ct/rls/fs/fs/257740.htm 
Medium Post: https :U medium. com/@ StateDept/the-department -of -state-and-usa id-release-joi nt -strategy-on­
countering-violent-extremism-f612bla7b325#.cg3t5klnd 

Thank you again and please let us know if have any questions. 

Best, 
Michael 
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